INTERDEPARTMENTAL

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02139

from the office of
March 11, 1971
TO: F. J. Corbatd
C T. Clingen
FROM: J. H. Saltzer

SUBJECT: Release agreements for SPS and listings

We have discussed the possibility of devising a written
release agreement for the System Programmer's Supplement and for
Multics listings. As part of the continuation of that discussion,

enclosed is a possible draft release agreement form for your

comments, .
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MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
PROJECT MAC

HONEYWELL INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED
CAMBRIDGE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LABORATORY

Multics System Programmers' Supplement: Release Agreement

I have received a copy of the System Programmers' Supplement
to the Multics Programmers' Manual, and agree to limit my use to
educational purposes and extraction of ideas. 1In particular, I agree

to the following restrictions on its use:

1. I will not reproduce it in whole or in part without
written permission.

2. I will not use the material contained in it for any
commercial purpose without written permission.

3. I will not allow anyone else to violate these

restrictions using my copy of the manual.

In addition, I understand that the internal interfaces des-
cribed in the Supplement are subject to change without notice, and
that as a user of Multics, the information contained in it is thus

not intended for use in writing programs for Multics.

Date

Signature

Name

Contact Address
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